W. W. PORTS
GEOLOGIST—GEOLOGICAL ENGINEER

Artesia, New Mexico

April 15, 1949 )

Mr. Dick Spurrier,
0il Conservation Commission,
Santa Fe, New Mexico,

Dear Sir;

On October 15, 1948, upon the request of Mr. V. S,
Welch, a survey was made to verify a location previously
made. The location was for the proposed Redlake 0il “o.-
Williams, 3-B, NEZSWINEL, Sec. 29, T17S., R28E., Eddy Co.

The survey was started at the U.S.G.L.0.5. iron
stake markéng the common corner between Sec. 28 and Sec. 29,
at the so called Yquarter corner®". The survey was extended
North a distance of 990!, thence West a distance of 1650t,
The distances were measured tc the proposed location, which
was subsequently drilled, and it was found to be 70' HEast
and 37' South of the surveyed location. Deductions were
made from the measured distances and a certified plat was
prepared showing the corrected distances to the loeation
drilled. This location was also, using standard dimentional
figures for a section, 1687' from the North line and 1580!
from the East line.

As the drilled location was considered unorthodox,
a resurvey was made on April 4, 1949, using the North ''quarter
cornerf of Section 29 as a starting point., Due to the rain
cold and snow that day, the distance East from the North corner
stake was all that was measured. It was found that the then
darilled well was 1001' from the North/South center line of the
Section 29, or 11' too far East. With this calculation, the
well appears to be 11t East and 37! South of the desired
location.

Hoping this will clerify this matter, I am

We. We Forts,
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LEA COUNTY OPERATORS COMMITTEE

DRAWER |
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

L

8 W Januvary 21, 1949
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Mr. Re Re Spurrier Q <.
Director 3 R
Sante Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Spurriers

Acting upon the request of Mr. Re E« Canfield of the U. S. Ge S.,

we wrote a letter to the Artesia Pipe Line Company on January 13,
1949, cancelling the January allowable for the/Red Leke Ojil Compeny's/
Willisms "BY #2«G, 29-17=-28, Red Lake Pool, for the reason that

it was an unorthodox locatlon that had nol_been epproved by the ?
0il Conservation Commissione. We sent a {copylof this letter along

with a copy of Mr. Canfield's letter to yoU.

In the transporter's reply to our letter it is steted that they
heve authorization to run oil until such time as the requirements
set out in the U. S. Gs S« loetter have been mets We are inclosing
& copy of their reply and since this is & regulatory matter we

are referring it to you for handling.

Yours very truly,

Gl8nn Staley
4

ALP/mm

Encl.
ccs Red Lske 0il Company
New Mexico Asphalt & Refining Co.
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NEW MEXICO ASFHALT & REFINING COMPANY
P. 0. BOX 367
Artesia, New Mexico

, s
/ 1
January 17, 1949 /7 /’ﬁt,/.N .‘ 3 ”04/

Mre. Glemn Staley :
Lea County Operators Committee
Drawer Eye

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Williams #2-G, 29-17-28, Red

Ci2/4/¢§i;i;)3’

This is to advise

d by Re Re Spurrder, until
in the Ue Se Ge Se letter

mote

cts hﬁ meet your approval, we are

(-]

e

truly yours,

P \t:a;:;/l‘fEW MEXICO ASPHALT & REFINING 0O,

//w

j ; /s/ Max Ge Schulze, Jre
;// Crude Purcheses Division

N
Mes/ T

ccs Mr. Van Seo Welch ‘
Red Lake 0il Compeny
Artesia, New Mexico



Artesia Pips Line Company
Bex 387
Artegia, Nw NHexieo
Setlamns
In secordamse with a4 lether frem the Depsrtmeat of Imberies

mm.-e&mu. m. a oopy of whish is smelosed,
we wre, hevely, conselling the daxvary sllevsbls for the ied

T™he abevs listed well will te withheld fyem the pr
soheduls until sufh tS1me st we are mbified by &1 Cone

servation Cmwdimsion that the reguiresauts as st out in te
emlosed lekter have bosn Wt by the cpersier,

Yowrs very truly,

m&&w,ﬁ.hﬁ. - . Bommell, % X.

J%/ S nee /53
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Red Lake 011 Company
Pe O Box 1066
Ertesis, New Moxico

Re:t Las Cruces 046250 (b)
Gentlemen:

Reoords in this office indicate that your well lbe 2-B on
subjeot lsase in Secs 29, Te 17 8., Re 28 E4 i3 sn unorthodex location
being only 260 feet west of a 40 more dubdivision line,

SBeotion 1 (a) of Order Nos 687, Statewide Proration Order,
resds in part:s "Fo well shall be drilled cleser to any unit bourdary
1ine than 33 feet or less than 860 feet from any other well exoept
on petition, notice and hearing as provided by M, provided such an
unorthodox well location will create neithsr waste nor hasards con=
dueive to wastes"

Mcordingly, it 1s requested that zm do not produce your

well Nos 2-B until you have petitioned the "0il Conservetion Come
mission” and obtaimed spproval for this unorthodox well locations

Vory truly yours,

(Orige Sgds) By Ee Canfisld
Aoting Supervisor, Oil anxd Gas Operetionse.

PIis v
cos Mr, Glemn Staley
Artosia

Mre Glenn Staleys

It is requested that you withhold allaorable for this well on
proration scheduls until such time es unorthodox location is spproved
by M1 Conservation Cormissions

(Sgd.) RQ E. CQ



Janvary 10, 1949

Mr. Van S. Welch
Booker Building
Artesia, Hew Mexico

Dear Van:

This letter is written following the telsphome conversation we had
some two weeks ago, about an worthodax location which you have in the
Artesia poal.

The Hew Mexico 01l Conservation Commission rules and regulations
sayi"No well shall be spaced closer than 330 feet to the wmnit boundary®,
It is also mentioned in these rules and regulations that a hearing may be
held for an wmorthodox location and the location thereby permitted.

The same rules ancd regulations and the statutes do not give me the
authority to permit the drilling, completion or producing or producstion of
any unorthodox location. The rules and regulations say, and I think it was
intended by the men who wrote them, that no one member of the Commission
should have the authority to permit or refuse unorthodox or other looations.

The U.5.G.8. through their supervisor, Mr. Morrell, may permit such
locations. Since this well is on Federal land, and you say they have giwen
you permission, then you have every right to fesel that you are cleared with
them. We do, however, realisze that their rules and regulations say that they
shall, whenever possible, follow the State rules and regulations. We have
almays felt that the State rules should be followed within the State borders,
and I doubt very much if we should attempt to condone the authority which
the U.8.0.8. already assumed. The mly way in which your location oan be
legalised is for you to come before the Commission for a hearing.

In the meantime we understand that Mr, Eewman has signed the C-110, in
order that you may transport oil from this well and not be unduly inconvenienc-
‘do

Very truly yours,

’ Rc R'
RRS tbw Secretary and Director

cgs Mr. Newman
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